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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Fischer Technology, Inc. Docket No. 030-17073 I
Windsor, Connecticut 06095 License No 06-19165-01 !

!
.

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 9,1993, and in accordance with the " General-
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Pan 2, ;{
Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1993), the following violations were identified:

j

1. Condition 12 of License No, 06-19165-01 requires that sealed sources and detector !

cells containing byproduct material be tested for leakage and/or contamination at +

intervals not to exceed six months. f
i

Contrary to the above, as of June 9,1993, a sealed source containing, nominally,150 !

microcuries of thallium 204 had not been tested for contamination or leakage between |

May of 1992 and May of 1993. {
i

This is a Severity Ixvel IV violation. (Supplement VI)

2. 10 CFR 19.11(a) and (b) require that current copies of Pan 19, Pan 20, the license,
;

license conditions, documents incorporated into the license, license amendments and i

operating procedures be posted, or that a notice describing these documents and where {
they may be examined, be posted. >

Contrary to the above, on June 9,1993, neither the documents nor the notices were
posted. :

i
This is a Severity Level V violation. (Supplement VI)

!

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Fischer Technology, Inc. is hereby required to j
submit to this office within thiny days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, i
a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have !

been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid funher f
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is |
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time. }

}
,

!

!

!

!
OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\PENDING\FISCHER.RPT - 07/07/93

t

930eo90o77 93o714 !PDR ADOCK 03017073
C PDR ;


